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Dear Graham Peach 
 
Request for Information  
 
I write further to your request FOI ID 31972under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:- 
 
Cloud Housing  
 
Your request is set out below: 
 

Further to the original Hosting request, the contract below has expired. Please provide the current status. 

 

I wish to submit a request to the organisation around their hosting contract(s) with 3rd party providers. 

1. Type of hosting – Dedicated, Co-Location, Cloud Hosting, Other? 

Avast Via Avosec – Cloud Hosted 

Micad – Cloud hosted  

2. Who is the supplier of the contract? If possible can you also provide me with the name of the 
vendor, if applicable? 

Avast Via Avosec – Trend Micro  

Micad – Micad Systems ltd 

3. What is the annual contract value for each contract? 

Avast Via Avosec - £28,000 

Micad – Circ £20,000 

4.       What type of cloud environment? 

Avast Via Avosec - Private Cloud- a distinct and secure cloud based environment in which 

only the specified client can operate.  
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Micad - Private Cloud- a distinct and secure cloud based environment in which only the 

specified client can operate.  

5. What is the original start date of the contract agreement? If there are more than one contract 
please provide me with the start date for each contract. 

Avast Via Avosec – 31/12/2021 

Micad – 01/01/2012  

6. What is the actual expiry date of the contract agreement? If there are more than one contract 
please provide me with the expiry date for each contract. 

Avast Via Avosec – 31/12/2024 

Micad – 01/09/2023 

7. When will the organisation plan to review this contract? If there are more than one contract please 
provide me with the review date for each contract. 

Avast Via Avosec – 6 – 8 months prior to expiry  

Micad – this contract is reviewed annually  

8. What is the contract period in years? Please include whether the agreement has any extension 
periods? 

Avast Via Avosec – 3 years 

Micad – 2 years 

9. What services are provided under the contract? Please do not put hosting information such as web 
hosting, file storage, hosted application. The more information the better, 

Avast Via Avosec - Anti-virus services. As this forms part of the cyber security for the trust it 
would provide a significant security risk to list the specific services included 

Micad - Complete CAFM system, CAD plans, PPM management, Room booking system, 
Asbestos Management, Property lease and license management, Occupancy data, ERIC Data 

10.   Can you please provide me with the contract officer responsible for this contract? Complete 
contact details if possible name, title, contact email and number. 

Avast Via Avosec - Shawn O’Flanagan, Head of Digital Infrastructure – 01795508200 

Micad - Kenna Southwell, Asset Manager – 01622 725000 

 
I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am 
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have 
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter.   If you are 
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a 
decision. 
 
Yours Sincerely  
 
 
 
On Behalf of  
The Information Governance Department 


